
Re: Hotel Blue - 9/16/2022 Bauer, Shaquana Oceanview Suite Room and Tour
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 13/09/2022 10:39

Hello, 

Reservation booked.

Conf # 488599

Tour ID: 7043
Tour date: 09/17 @ 8:15 am

Travel date: 09/16 to 09/18 

Hotel Blue

Enjoi Resorts Myrtle beach 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 11:16:41 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Hotel Blue - 9/16/2022 Bauer, Shaquana Oceanview Suite Room and Tour
 
Good morning,


Please book this reservation at Hotel Blue.


Thanks

Michele

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

